

PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR FY 2023 GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS (GOCCs)

	Name of Agency	URI	APP			Total Points	Status on Procurement Activities
			Non-CSE 2023	CSE 2023	Indicative 2024 Non-CSE		
1	APO Productions Unit, Inc,	https://www.apo.gov.ph/index.php/transparency	0	1	1	2	Compliant
2	Al-Amanah Islamic Investment Bank of the Philippines	Al Amanah Islamic Bank Website - Transparency (amanahbank.gov.ph)	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
3	Bases Conversion Development Authority	Transparency Bases Conversion and Development Authority (bcda.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
4	Batangas Land Company	No available website	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
5	Batong Buhay Gold Mines, Inc.	https://pmdc.com.ph/index.php/transparency-seal/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
6	Boy Scout of the Philippines	http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
7	Bukidnon Forest Inc.	No reports submitted as of January 2023	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
8	Cebu Port Authority	https://www.cpa.gov	1	1	0	2	Compliant

		.ph/transparency-seal					
9	Center For International Trade Expositions and Missions	http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192	1	1	1	3	Compliant
10	Clark Development Corporation	Clark Development Corporation	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
11	Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines	https://caa.gov.ph/transparency/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
12	Clark International Airport Corporation	https://ciaa.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
13	Corregidor Foundation Inc.	https://corregidorisland.com.ph/	0	0		0	Non-compliant
14	Credit Information Corporation	Transparency Credit Information Corporation	0	1	1	2	Compliant
15	Cultural Center of the Philippines	https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
16	DBP Data Center Inc	https://dci.ph/transparency-disclosures	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant

17	DBP Leasing Corporation	https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/	1	1	0	2	Compliant
18	Development Academy of the Philippines	https://dap.edu.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
19	Development Bank of the Philippines	https://www.dbp.ph/dbp-transparency-seal-2/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
20	Duty Free Philippines Corporation	https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-transparency-seal	1	1	1	3	Compliant
21	Employees Compensation Commission	Transparency Seal Employees' Compensation Commission (ecc.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
22	First Cavite Industrial Estate Inc.	https://www.fcie.com.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
23	Food Terminal Inc.	https://www.fti.gov.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
24	Girl Scouts of the Philippines	https://girlscouts.org.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
25	Government Service Insurance System	https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=1380583	1	1	1	3	Compliant

		4135177784162					
26	G.Y. Real Estate Inc.	No Website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
27	Home Development Mutual Fund	Transparency Seal (pagibigfund.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
28	Home Guaranty Corporation (Merged with PhilEXIM)	https://www.philguarantee.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
29	Intercontinental Broadcasting Corporation	https://ibctv13.com/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
30	John Hay Management Corporation	Transparency Seal John Hay Management Corporation (jhmc.com.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
31	Kamayan Realty Corporation	No available website	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
32	Laguna Lake Development Authority	https://llda.gov.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
33	Land Bank of the Philippines	https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal	1	1	1	3	Compliant
34	Land Bank Countrywide	https://www.landbank.com/about-	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant

	de Dev't Foundatio n, Inc.	us/founda tion-and- subsidiari es/landba nk- countryside- e- developm ent- foundatio n-inc					
35	LBP Insurance Brokerage , Inc.	https://ww w.lbp- insurance .com/	1	1	0	2	Compliant
36	LBP Leasing Corporati on	https://ww w.lbpleasi ng.com/di sclosures/ transpare ncy	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
37	LBP Resource and Developm ent Corporati on	Transpare ncy - Land Bank Realty Developm ent Corporati on (lbpresour ces.com)	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
38	La Union Medical Center	https://lau nion.gov.p h/hospital s/la- union- medical- center/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
39	Light Rail Transit Authority	http://ww w.lrta.gov. ph/index. php/trans parency	1	1	1	3	Compliant
40	Local Water Utilities Administra tion	https://lwu a.gov.ph/t ransparen cy/	0	1	1	2	Compliant
41	Mactan- Cebu internatio nal	https://mci aa.gov.ph /transpare ncy/	1	1	0	2	Compliant

	Airport Authority						
42	Manila International Airport Authority	https://www.miaa.gov.ph	1	1	1	3	Compliant
43	Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System-RO	https://ro.mwss.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
44	Masagana & Sakahan, Inc.	https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
45	Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System-CO	https://mwss.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
46	National Dairy Authority	https://nda.gov.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
47	National Development Company	https://www.ndc.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
48	National Electrification Administration	https://www.nea.gov.ph/ao39/transparency	1	1	1	3	Compliant
49	National Food Authority	https://nfa.gov.ph/transparency	1	1	1	3	Compliant
50	National Home Mortgage Finance	https://nhmfc.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant

	Corporation						
51	National Housing Authority	https://nha.gov.ph/transparency/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
52	National Irrigation Administration	https://www.nia.gov.ph/?q=transparency-seal	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
53	National Livelihood Development Corp.	No available website	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
54	National Power Corporation	Transparency Seal (napocor.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
55	National Resources Development Corp	Corporate Operating Budget (denr.gov.ph)	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
56	National Sugar Development Company	https://icrs.gcg.gov.ph/profiles/nasudeco/?sector=Agriculture.%20Fishes%20and%20Food%20Sector&keyword	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
57	National Transmission Corporation	https://www.transco.ph/transparency-seal	1	1	1	3	Compliant
58	National Tobacco Administration	https://www.nta.dagov.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
59	Nayong Pilipino Foundation	https://nayongpilipino.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
60	Northern Food	https://icrs.gcg.gov.ph	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant

	Corporations	h/profiles/nfc/?sector=Agriculture,%20Fisheries%20and%20Food%20Sector&keyword=					
61	North Davao Mining Corp.	https://pmc.com.ph/index.php/pmo-assets-north-davao-mining-corporation-ndmc/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
62	North Luzon Railway Corporation	https://www.cab.gov.ph/dotc-sectoral-and-attached-agencies/item/north-luzon-railways-corporation	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
63	Occupational Safety and Health Center	Transparency Seal Occupational Safety and Health Center (dole.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
64	Overseas Filipino Bank	https://www.ofbank.com.ph/transparency-seal	1	1	0	2	Compliant
65	Palacio Del Governor Condominium Corp	https://pdgcc.gov.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant

66	Panay Railways Inc.	No TS website	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
67	Partido Development Administration	https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102	1	1	0	2	Compliant
68	PEA Tollway Corporation	https://peatc.gov.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
69	People's Credit and Finance Corporation	NO Available Website	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
70	People's Television Network, Incorporated	https://ptni.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	1	1	0	2	Compliant
71	PhilGuarantee Corporation	https://www.philguarantee.gov.ph/about-us/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
72	Philippine Aerospace Development Corporation	http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
73	Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation	https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php	1	1	1	3	Compliant
74	Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office	https://www.pcso.gov.ph/Corporate/Transparency	1	1	1	3	Compliant

		sparency.aspx					
75	Philippine Coconut Authority	https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-ra-no-10964	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
76	Philippine Communications Satellite Corporation	https://www.philcomsat.com.ph/about	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
77	Philippine Crop Insurance Corporation	PCIC TRANSP AGENCY SEAL 3 Philippine Crop Insurance Corporation	1	1	1	3	Compliant
78	Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation	Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation Official Website (pdic.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
79	Philippine Electricity Market Corporation	https://www.wesm.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
80	Philippine Export-Import Credit Agency	TRANSP AGENCY (philquaranteee.gov.ph)	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
81	Philippine Fisheries Development Authority	https://pfa.gov.ph/index.php/transparency	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant

82	Philippine Health Insurance Corporation	https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/	0	1	1	2	Compliant
83	Philippine International Trading Corporation	https://pitc.gov.ph/index.php/transparency-seal	0	1	1	2	Compliant
84	Philippine Mining Development Corp.	https://pmdc.com.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
85	Philippine National Construction Corporation (PMO)	https://www.pncc.ph/transparency.htm	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
86	Philippine National Oil Company	https://www.pnoc.com.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
87	Philippine National Railways	https://pnr.gov.ph/transparency.html	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
88	Philippine Pharma Procurement (formerly PITC)	http://pitcpharma.com.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
89	Philippine Ports Authority	https://www.ppa.com.ph/content/transparency-seal	0	1	1	2	Compliant
90	Philippine Postal Corporation	https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/	0	1	0	1	Non-compliant
91	Philippine Reclamation Authority	http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transpare	1	1	1	3	Compliant

		ncy-seal-2018					
92	Philippine Retirement Authority	https://pra.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
93	Philippine Rice Research Institute	http://www.philrice.gov.ph/about-us/organization/transparency-seal/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
94	Philippine Sugar Corporation	https://icrs.qcg.gov.ph/profiles/philsucon/?sector=Agriculture,%20Fisheries%20and%20Food%20Sector&keyword	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
95	Phividec Industrial Authority	https://piaimo.gov.ph/transparency	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
96	Phividec Pana Agro-Industrial Corp.	https://icrs.qcg.gov.ph/profiles/ppac/?sector=Agriculture,%20Fisheries%20and%20Food%20Sector&keyword	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
97	Pinagkaisa Realty Corporation	No Website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
98	PNOC Exploration Corporation	Transparency Seal PNOC EC (pnoc-ec.com.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
99	PNOC Renewabl	https://www.pnoc.co	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant

	es Corporation	m.ph/?page_id=2050					
100	Poro Point Management Corp.	https://poroportfreeport.gov.ph/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
101	Power Sector Assets and Liabilities Management Corporation	The Official Website of PSALM Corporation	1	1	1	3	Compliant
102	Quedan & Rural Credit Guarantee Corp.	https://quedancor-home.blogspot.com/p/about-us.html	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
103	Quezon City Development Authority	https://icrs.gcg.gov.ph/profiles/gcda/?sector=Trade%20Area%20Development%20and%20Tourism%20Sector&keyword=	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
104	Marawi Resort Hotel Inc.	No website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
105	Small Business Corporation	Transparency Seal Small Business Corporation (sbcorp.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
106	Social Housing Finance Corporation	https://www.shfc.dhsud.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	0	1	1	2	Compliant

107	Social Security System	Republic of the Philippines Social Security System (sss.gov.ph)	1	1	1	3	Compliant
108	Southern Philippines Development Authority	https://spda.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	1	1	0	2	Compliant
109	Southern Utility Management and Services Inc.	No website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
110	Sugar Regulatory Administration	https://nda.da.gov.ph/index.php/en?option=com_content&view=article&layout=edit&id=316	0	1	1	2	Compliant
111	Tourism Infrastructure & Enterprise Zone Authority	https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/	1	1	0	2	Compliant
112	Tourism Promotions Board	https://www.tpb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/	1	1	1	3	Compliant
113	United Coconut Planters Bank	No website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
114	UCPB Leasing and	No website Available	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant

	Finance Corp.						
115	UCPB-Savings Bank	https://www.ucpbsavings.com/transparency-seal/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
116	UCPB Securities, Inc.	https://www.landbanksec.com/#	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant
117	Veterans Federation of the Philippines	https://vfp.gov.ph/	0	0	0	0	Non-compliant